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CV1 5RR 
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E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 
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19 September 2024 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID: FOI642352632 

Thank you for your request for information relating to Tier 2 weight management services.

You have requested the following information:

1. Do you currently commission a tier 2 weight management service, or an integrated
lifestyle service including weight management? 

Yes.

2. Start date & duration of framework/contract? Is there an extension clause in the
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

In response to Question 2, we confirm the information you requested falls under the exemption(s)
in Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, which relates to ‘information reasonably
accessible to the applicant by other means.’ 

The exemption applies as the information is published and publicly available to view by accessing
the Contracts Register on the Council website, please use the following link: 

https://www.coventry.gov.uk/contractsregister 

This exemption is not subject to the public interest test.

3. Is/Are the framework(s)/contract(s) being extended or renewed? If they are going out to
tender, when is the ITT expected to be released? 



We confirm that the Integrated Adult Lifestyle Service Contract was let in April 2018 as a 5-year
contract (initial term) with two 2-year options to extend (option 1 from April 2023-March 2025 and
option 2 from April 2025 – March 2027). Please note that both options 1 and 2 have now been
activated.

4. How many service users were supported through these weight management services to
date? 

Between the years 2018/19 and 2023/24, a total of 1692 individuals have accessed the Adult
Lifestyle Service and successfully achieved a 5% weight loss. Please see a breakdown of the
figures below: 

2018/19 - 156 
2019/20 - 230 
2020/21 - 196 
2021/22 - 333 
2022/23 - 401 
2023/24 - 376

5. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract/the weight management
service aspect of this contract? Can you please outline which of these have achieved/not
achieved? (Actual outcomes would be appreciated if available) 

The contract requires this service to deliver to a maximum of 300 service users to achieve a 5%
weight loss per annum.

6. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful &
not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 

There was no PQQ stage on this contract. Our providers submitted a tender and ICE Creates Ltd
was successful. Please see the list of our current providers below: 

• Coventry & Rugby GP Alliance 
• ICE Creates Ltd 
• Intelligent Health 
• Mytime Active 
• Sports & Leisure Management

7. Indicated budget for this contract/framework at ITT stage, and actual spend on this
contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date 

The indicated budget at the ITT stage between years 1 t0 5 was a total of £6,199,818. 

The actual expenditure is shown below: 

Years 1 to 5 = £6,101,279 
Year 6 = £1,139,103 
Year 7 to date = £166,119

8. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders
for when this contract was last advertised? 



In response to Question 8, we refer you to the attached document.

9. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Allison Duggal, Director of Public Health and Wellbeing, is responsible for managing the contract.

The supply of information in response to a FOI request does not confer an automatic right to re-
use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 

For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,  Publication
Scheme,  Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future. 

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email:  infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email  icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully 
  
Information Governance 




